- RE: SLE7258J -DOA:12/12/2019 (AIG REF: 8849528510SG)

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), SUR
Cc:

Sent:  7/2/2020 7:57:34 AM

Dear Veron,

Claim has been re-opened in merimen.

You may proceed to submit your Adjuster Invoice using the “Disable” button and revert once done.
Thank you

Regards,

Chan Yoke Shi

AlG

Express Claim Adjuster,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 5:46 PM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLE7258) -DOA:12/12/2019 (AIG REF: 8849528510SG)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Yoke Shi,
Kindly re-open case in merimen, as we need to submit our report and invoice.

Attached amended GIA report (reporting only) for your kind reference.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



